

tiffanydrew1215@gmail.com | | C: 843-639-9456 | Timmonsville, SC 29161

## **Summary**

Nursing RN with one year experience seeking to use earned skills and knowledge to assist your facility in a nursing role. Proven to skillfully handle any medical emergency or situations, with the requisite skill set to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal skills, and a dedicated worker with a sense of purpose. Possess an Associate Degree in Nursing.

## Skills

- Care plan implementation
- Interdisciplinary collaboration
- Patient evaluation
- Working knowledge of medical equipment
- Wound care
- Health and wellness education

- Medication and IV administration
- Computerized charting specialist
- Detailed oriented
- Customer Service
- Teamwork

## **Experience**

MUSC Florence Medical Center - IMCU | Florence, SC Registered Nurse 04/2021 - Present

MUSC Florence Medical Center - CVICU | Florence, SC **Registered Nurse** 10/2020 - 04/2021

- Dressing changes
- Tracheostomy care
- Monitoring telemetry
- Performed EKGs
- Direct admissions, transfers, discharges
- Trained as charge nurse
- Rapid response
- Pre and post procedural care
- Monitoring hemodynamic and cardiac status
- Caring for patients sedated and ventilated
- Obtained laboratory specimens
- Initiated and maintained IVs

Prisma Health Tuomey - Newborn Nursery | Sumter, SC | Student Nurse

of land of land

01/2020 - 05/2020

- Assisted physician with circumcision while monitoring and comforting patient.
- Supported personal hygiene needs of patients and monitored fluid input and output for permanent records.
- Collaborated with health care team members in delivery of holistic care to patients.
- Initiated standard medical care, including vital sign monitoring, physical assessments and medication and immunization administration.

Prisma Health Tuomey - Post Partum | Sumter, SC

**Student Nurse** 

01/2020 - 05/2020

- Administered oral, and intramuscular medications to patients and monitored responses.
- Obtained laboratory specimens by applying phlebotomy skills to complete both venous and finger-stick blood draws.
- Initiated and monitored IVs
- Operated under the direction of licensed nursing professionals and pursued opportunities for learning new skills.
- Read and understood patient assignment list and reviewed all charts to check for special conditions.

Completed overall and focused assessments.

Prisma Health Tuomey -Oncology | Sumter, SC **Student Nurse** 08/2019 - 12/2019

- Initiated standard medical care, including vital sign monitoring and medication administration (oral, nasal, IM, SQ).
- Maintained safe and comfortable environment for each patient.
- Established immediate and long-term care goals and worked with interdisciplinary team to create plans to achieve goals.
- Provided compassionate patient care for required caseload.
- Monitored and maintained catheters, bandages and monitored IVs.

McLeod Regional Medical Center -Med/Surg | Florence, SC Student Nurse 05/2019 - 08/2019

- Administered oral, subcutaneous, nasal, and intramuscular medications to patients and monitored responses.
- Cared directly for patients in med/surg units by assisting with daily living activities, wound care and mobility needs.
- Operated under the direction of licensed nursing professionals and pursued opportunities for learning new skills.
- Read and understood patient assignment list and reviewed all charts to check for special conditions.
- Immunized patients against diseases such as influenza and pneumonia to protect vulnerable populations from serious illnesses.
- Investigated diagnoses to learn more about mechanism, action, peak and onset of each.

Carolina's Medical Alliance - Cardiology | Florence, SC **Medical Assistant** 09/2015 - 04/2016

- Cross trained as a Clerical Office Coordinator.
- Relayed messages from patients to physicians about concerns, condition updates or refill requests to facilitate effective treatment.
- Performed wide range of clerical tasks, including imaging, transcription and verifying work to keep office workflows running smoothly.
- Checked patients in, collected and verified insurance information, compiled new patient forms, scheduled appointments and updated patient files
- Charted all patient services in records with high accuracy.
- Obtained and recorded patient vital signs, EKG strips, assessed ICD/Pacemaker devices; escorted patients to examination rooms and documented medical histories.

Advanced Cardiology Consultants | Florence, SC **Medical Assistant** 02/2014 - 09/2015

- Assessed, documented and monitored vital signs for more than 40 patients per day.
- Relayed messages from patients to physicians about concerns, condition updates or refill requests to facilitate effective treatment.
- Performed front desk duties, including answering phones, scheduling appointments, referrals and procedures, greeting patients and ordering supplies.
- Organized charts, documents and supplies to maintain team efficiency.
- Performed ICD/Pacemaker device checks, PT/INR labs, EKGs, and post heart catheterization groin checks to assess conditions.
- Interviewed patients to verify information, record medical history and confirm purpose of visit.

## **Education and Training**

Central Carolina Technical College | Sumter, SC **Associate of Science** in Nursing *Expected in 08*/2020

• Phi Theta Kappa Member

